

MC

Cherresse Antionette Moody

1356 Grindenwald Drive

Jonesboro, GA 30238

(678) 993-8604

Cherressemoody@yahoo.com

OBJECTIVES

Registered nurse with 2+ year experience of providing quality care to a wide variety of patients. Possess and Associate Degree in Nursing, focused on earning a Bachelors Degree in this field. Aiming to leverage my experience and knowledge to effectively fill the nursing position at your hospital.

EDUCATION

Mundys Mill High School

Attended 2004-2007

Completed: Diploma

Albany State University

Attending 2016/2017

Complete A.S.N. 12/04/2017

Major: Nursing

Albany State University

Attending Jan 2019-Currently

Major: Bachelors in Nursing (BSN)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Environmental Services

Piedmont Fayette Hospital
Job: Housekeeping
Dates: Jan 2015-Dec 2016

Grady Memorial Hospital

Job: Labor and Delivery RN
Dates: Jan 2019-Current

SKILLS

- Empathy and Compassion
- Strong communicational skills
- Excellent Organizational skills
- Microsoft Office Proficient
- Microsoft Computer Course/Complete
- Medical Terminology Course/Complete
- Certified Nurse Assistant Course/Complete

CERTIFACATIONS

- BLS/CPR Certified
- NRP Certified